

From: Mike Ramnath

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 15, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0036-EX-ML-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

We have responded to your correspondence of 3rd July 2002 by amending the transmitter section of the application.

Also, to justify the usage for 800 iDEN Handsets and 20 Base units are as follows:

There are 800 users for product development, product validation and product performance. This effort consists of a team, which performs drive testing around the facilities to resolve/find any mobility/handover issues.

We trust that the above satisfies your requirements.

Sincerely,

Mike Ramnath.

(954)723-5793